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1426.8-10QUOTE FILECANADAADDRESS REPLY TO
DOMINION WATER AND POWER BUREAU DEPARTMENT

OF

MINES AND RESOURCES
SURVEYS AND ENGINEERING BRANCH

Vancouver, B. C.f 
August 16 th, 1941.

Your file 30/14/3685Dear Sir:

Reference your letter August 15th 
enclosing a communication of August 14th from 
Mr. Ball regarding proposed change in pipeline 
for the domestic water system on Chekwelp Indian 
Reserve Do. 26.
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We take it Mr. Ball suggests securing an 
easement for the pipeline from the owner of Lot MBM, 
Mr. Rhodes, hut does not mention securing any right 
of way agreement with the owner of Lot "D", Ruth 
iaine.
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Any feasible route which is satisfactory 
to Mr. Ball should be acceptable and if he will 
indicate to us his proposals and secure the necessary 
easements, v/e will endeavour to have them implemented.
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Yours very truly,

C.E.Webb
District Chief Engineer

DeM,I.'s.cKay, Esq. 
Indian Commissioner, 
.0,Box 70, 

VANCOUVER, B.C.
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